Public Document Pack

Scottish

SCOTTISH BORDERS
Borders LICENSING BOARD
COUNCIL FRIDAY, 26TH AUGUST, 2022

A MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD will be held on FRIDAY, 26
AUGUST 2022 at 10.00 am. The meeting will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL
HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS and will be a blended meeting in accordance with

the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 and can be accessed remotely via Microsoft Teams.

All Attendees, including members of the public, should note that the public business in this
meeting will be livestreamed and video recorded and that recording will be available
thereafter for public view for 180 days

NUALA McKINLAY
Clerk to the Licensing Board

19 August 2022

BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Order of Business
3. Declarations of Interest

4, Minute (Pages 5 - 8)

Minute of Meeting of 24 June 2022 for approval. (Copy attached.)

5. Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 9 - 20)
() 15 June — 19 July 2022

(i) 20 July — 17 August 2022

(Copy attached.)

6. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005:




(@) Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
(Pages 21 - 32)
Consider the following applications for Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence
(applicants cited to attend.)(Copies attached.)
Lukasz S. Jaworski Continental Food - Galashiels
64 Channel Street
Galashiels
TD1 1BA
Provisional
Proposed business activity - The premises is a ground floor retail unit within
Galashiels Town Centre consisting of shop display area and rear office, kitchen and
storage area. The proposal being to sell alcohol on an Off-Sale basis only.
Licensed hours applied for:
On Sale Off Sale
N/A Mon to Sun 10.00am - 10.00pm
Representations received:
Police Scotland - none.
Licensing Standards Enforcement Officer - none.
Health - none.
Other - none.
(b)  Section 29: Application for Variation of Premises Licence

(Pages 33 - 54)

Consider the following applications for Variation of Premises Licence (applicant cited to
attend.) (Copies attached)

0] Verdant Leisure Limited Pease Bay Leisure Park
Pease Bay
Cockburnspath
TD13 5YP

Amendments to the Licence and Operating/Layout Plans to include the addition of
outdoor drinking as an activity during and outwith core hours.

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.

Health - none.

Other - none.

(i) Newtown St. Boswells Bowling Club  Newtown St. Boswells
Bowling Club
Sprouston Road
Newtown St. Boswells
TD6 0QX

Amendments to the Licence and Operating Plan to include the following:-
¢ a change to the core On Sale Hours —

Current On Sale Hours Proposed On Sale Hours
11.00am — 11.00pm Mon to Sat 11.00am — 12 midnight Sun to Wed
12.30pm — 11.00pm Sun 11.00am — 1.00am Thurs, Fri & Sat




e achange to the core Off Sale Hours —

Current Off Sale Hours Proposed Off Sale Hours
11.00am — 11.00pm Mon to Sat 11.00am — 10.00pm Mon to Sun
12.30pm — 10.00pm Sun

e At Question 4 - Seasonal variations - amend wording to read - Christmas Eve,
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day open until
1.00am or within any other Licensing Board Policy;

o the addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (columns 2, 3 & 4)
of the Operating Plan, to include conference facilities; restaurant facilities; dance
facilities; theatre and films, both within and outwith core hours;

o the addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (Yes in column 4 —
outwith core hours) of the Operating Plan, to include receptions (including
weddings, funerals, birthdays, retirements etc); club or other group meetings;
recorded music; live performance; and televised sport; and

¢ the amendment/addition of appropriate explanation/terms at question 5(e) of the
Operating Plan relating to the list of permitted activities (as to ‘Yes’ in column 4) to
read — ‘These activities may commence prior to core hours, but will not extend
beyond without the benefit of an Extended Hours Licence. Meals provided will
mainly be light snacks, however there may be occasions for prize giving dinners’.

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.
7. Any other items previously circulated
8. Any other items which the Convener decides are Urgent
9. Items likely to be Taken in Private

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the public be excluded
from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the
aforementioned Act”

10. Minute (Pages 55 - 56)
Private Section of Minute of meeting of 24 June 2022 for approval (Copy attached.)

NOTE

Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any item
of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the Minute
of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors M. Douglas (Convener), J. Cox, N.Richards,
T. Weatherston, P. Brown, D. Parker, F. Sinclair, J. PatonDay, E. Small.




Please direct any enquiries to Declan Hall Tel: 01835 826556
E-mail: Declan.Hall@scotborders.gov.uk




Agenda Item 4

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
LICENSING BOARD

MINUTE of Meeting of the SCOTTISH
BORDERS LICENSING BOARD held in
Committee Rooms 2 and 3 and via Microsoft
Teams on 24 June 2022 at 10.00 am

Present:- Councillors M. Douglas (Convener), P. Brown, D. Parker, N. Richards, E.

Small, F. Sinclair, J. PatonDay, T. Weatherston,

Apologies:- Councillor J. Cox.

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Standards and

Enforcement Officers (M. Wynne. J. Scott), Sergeant R. Stark, PC S.
Lackenby — Police Scotland, Democratic Services Officers (F. Henderson).

1.0 APPOINTMENT OF CONVENER

2.0

3.0

4.0

The Board considered the appointment of Convener. Councillor Weatherston, seconded by
Councillor Small, moved that Councillor Richards be elected. Councillor Sinclair, seconded
by Councillor Brown, moved that Councillor Marshall Douglas be appointed. Following a
secret ballot Members voted as follows:-

Councillor Richards - 3 votes
Councillor Douglas - 5 votes
Councillor Douglas was duly elected.

DECISION
AGREED that Councillor Douglas be appointed as Convener of the Scottish Borders
Licensing Board.

MINUTE

There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 22 April 2022.
Councillor Weatherston advised that he had been present at the meeting and sought an
amendment to the Minute to reflect this.

DECISION
APPROVED the minute for signature by the Convener, subject to the inclusion of
Councillor Weatherston in the attendance.

LICENSES DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of lists of licences dealt with
under delegated powers for the period 13 April — 14 June 2022.

DECISION
NOTED.

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:

Page 5



4.1

4.2

Section 20: Application for Premises Licence. Considered the following application for
Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence.

The Trimontium Trust The Trimontium Museum
The Ormiston Buildings
Market Square
Melrose TD6 9BN
Provisional

Proposed business activity - The premises are the retail shop area contained within the
Trimontium Museum/Visitor Centre in Melrose Town Centre. The proposal being to sell alcohol
on an Off-Sale basis only.

Licensed hours applied for:

On Sale Off Sale
N/A Mon to Sun 10.00am - 10.00pm

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Enforcement Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a provisional premises
license together with the proposed Operating Plan and Layout Plan. Mr Michael Wynne,
Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer advised that the application referred to the
shop within the Trimontium Museum. The proposal was to sell alcohol on an on sale basis.
The application was within policy and no objections had been received. Police Scotland had
no comments.

The Convener welcomed Kay Callander, who joined the meeting via Microsoft Teams. Ms
Callander explained that the Museum wished to sell a Trimontium gin in the shop and to
progress to wine from Shropshire in the future. Inresponse to a question, Ms Callander
confirmed that there would be no consumption of the alcohol on the premises.

DECISION
AGREED TO GRANT.

Section 56: Application for Occasional Licence
Considered the following application for Grant of an Occasional Licence.

James McDevitt (Heart of Duns) Volunteer Hall
Langtongate
Duns TD11 3AF

Friday 15 July 2022 (5pm to 7.15pm — On Sale)

Representations received:

Police Scotland — copy attached.

Licensing Standards Enforcement Officer — copy attached.
Health — copy attached.

Page 6



Other - none.

There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a provisional premises
license together with the proposed Operating Plan and Layout Plan. Also circulated were
letters of objection from Mr Wynne, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer, Police
Scotland and Health.

Mr Wynne advised that the objections received were in terms of the licensing objective
‘protecting children from harm’. Mr Wynne advised that all the objectors considered the
event to be a child centred event and the sale of alcohol to be inappropriate. Mr Wynne
went onto explain that the applicant (Mr McDevitt) was a trustee of the voluntary group ‘A
Heart for Duns’ and on their behalf had applied for an occasional licence for the hours 1700
hrs till 1915 hrs on Friday 15th July 2022 to provide the sale of alcohol at a film showing
within the Volunteer Hall, Duns. The film to be screened was likely to be the Walt Disney
animated film ‘Encanto’ (or similar) and was targeted at a children/young person audience
estimated at 50 children and 10 young persons. Scottish Borders Licensing Board
statement of policy stated under the ‘protecting children from harm’ objective:

“ The board accepts many fund raising and community events benefit from granting of an
occasional licence but would expect any organisation considering applying, to take into
account whether or not it is appropriate to have the sale of alcohol forming a normal part of
the event with particular regard to the Protecting Children from harm objective. This should
be particularly considered for child centred events, related to school, youth or sporting
organisations”.

A similar application was received from Mr McDevitt for a film evening on 11th March 2022,
when the format of the film evening consisted of a film around 1700 hrs aimed at a young
person/child audience followed by another film around 1900 hrs aimed at a more adult/young
persons audience. Mr Scott, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer was consulted
on the application and whilst the application did not state the films being shown he found
that the early film was the Walt Disney animated production ‘Encanto’ with an estimated 50
children within the audience. Mr Scott considered this a child centred event and as such had
concerns about the suitability of the sale of alcohol at the earlier film. He contacted the
applicant and gave advice regarding child centred events and the Licensing Boards policy
regarding them and the applicant had agreed to amend the application for a licence to
commence at 7.15pm, to allow the sale of alcohol at the later film only.

Mr McDevitt applied again for an occasional licence to sell alcohol for a film-evening event at
the same location on 15th April 2022. On that occasion Mr Wynne, Licensing Standards and
Enforcement Officer was consulted on the application. The earlier film on that occasion was
a cartoon/animated film ‘Sonic the Hedgehog 2’ with an estimated audience of 50 children.
Mr Wynne was of the opinion that the earlier film was a child centred event and informed Mr
McDeuvitt that he would object to his application under the licensing objective of ‘Protecting
Children and Young Persons from harm’ and Mr McDevitt amended his application again to
sell alcohol only at the later film.

Mr Wynne further explained that subsequently a number of emails had been exchanged
between himself and Mr McDevitt in which he had rightly stated that previous film events,
over several years, had been licensed through an occasional licence application for both
films. The description of the event on these previous applications had been described as
‘film evenings’ or ‘community film event’, without detailing the nature of each film. These
applications had been considered by a former Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer
and having liaised with this former colleague , he had advised that he was of the opinion
the film evening incorporating both films were a ‘family event’ however he was unaware the
content of the films showing. Having stated the aforementioned films ‘Encanto’ and ‘Sonic

Page 7



5.0

6.0

the Hedgehog 2’ he opined he would have considered this to be a ‘child centred’ event and
would have referred the applications to the Licensing Board.

As the content of the earlier film was, in Mr Wynne’s opinion, targeted at a children and
young person audience, some of who may attend the event unaccompanied by an adult, he
considered the event to be ‘child centred’ and did not consider it necessary or appropriate to
sell alcohol at this showing and to grant a licence for this particular event would be contrary
to the Licensing Boards policy statement and the licensing objective ‘protecting children from
harm’.

Police Scotland confirmed an objection on similar grounds

There was no representative from NHS Borders and the Clerk confirmed with the Board that
they had received and read the submission by the Health Board.

On being invited to address the Board, Mr McDevitt explained that he had been involved in
showing films for a numbers of year and had no previous issues in obtaining an occasional
licence and had never been asked about the title of the film. The first objection had been
from Mr Scott in December 20221 and he had agreed to obtain a licence for the later film
only. Mr McDevitt confirmed that no children would be served at the bar and that tea, coffee
and sweets were also available. Mr McDevitt had considered whether the event was
children or family centred and had decided that it was family centred. . In response to a
guestion about the later film, Mr McDevitt advised that there would not be a later film on 15
July as this was scheduled for 1 July.

The Board sympathised to a degree, however every application was considered on its own
merit and this event was considered to be child centred and the granting of the licence would
be against licensing objectives and was therefore refused.

DECISION
AGREED that the application for an occasional licence submitted by ‘Heart of Duns’
be refused.

PRIVATE BUSINESS

AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in
the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part | of Schedule 7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

SECTION 72 — APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PERSONAL LICENCE
DECISION
Agreed that the application for the grant of a Personal Licence be refused.

MINUTE
The Board considered the Private Minute of the Meeting held on 22 April 2022.

The meeting concluded at 10.48 a.m.

Page 8



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

15 June 2022 - 19 July 2022

NAME OF APPLICANT LICENCE [LICENCE DETAILS VENUE
TYPE

James Dunbar PERLIC Renewal N/A

Arlene Mitchell PERLIC Grant N/A

Ben Boyes PERLIC Grant N/A

Catherine Arnott PERLIC Grant N/A

Emma Stewart PERLIC Grant N/A

Ewa Klimek PERLIC Grant N/A

Jessica Griffin PERLIC Grant N/A

Joo Kok Eu PERLIC Grant N/A

Kirsten Blackburn PERLIC Grant N/A

Kirsten Van Wyk PERLIC Grant N/A

Lilllia Henderson PERLIC Grant N/A

I{3a Rettie PERLIC  [Grant N/A

fgark Regan PERLIC  |Grant N/A

Npary Higgins PERLIC Grant N/A

Shaun Ward PERLIC Grant N/A

Vanessa Ferguson PERLIC Grant N/A

The Bridge Inn OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Pipeband Breakfasts? Port Brae, Peebles
Saturday 25 June 2022 9.00am - 11.00am

Caledonian Heritable Ltd OCCEXT [Occasional Extension - Selkirk Common Riding - Breakfastsfl 1 Ettrick Terrace, Belkirk®
Friday 17 June 2022 8.00am - 11.00am

DMH Inns OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Riders Social - Stob Stanes Rideout The Border Hotel, Kirk Yetholm, Kelso
Wednesday 15 June 2022 - 12.00midnight - 1.00am

Gala Rugby Football Club OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Gala Rugby Clubl Gala Rugby Football Club, Balashielsl
Monday, 27 June 2022 - 11.00pm - 1.00am

Gala Rugby Football Club OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Gala Rugby Club Gala Rugby Football Club, Balashiels
Saturday 2 July 2022 - 8.00am - 11.00am

Mark Hay OCCEXT [Occasional Extension - Selkirk Common Riding - Breakfasts@l Town Arms InnBelkirk?
Friday 17 June 2022 - 8.00am - 11.00am

Number 1 OCCEXT [Occasional Extension - Selkirk Common Riding - BreakfastsEl 1 High Street@Selkirk
Friday 17 June 2022 8.00am - 11.00am

Partnership Of Peter And Gail Atkinson OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Traditional Music Festival® Grapes HotelpNewcastletonl
Thursday, 30 June 2022 - 11.00pm - 1.00am

Partnership Of Peter And Gail Atkinson OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Traditional Music Festival Grapes HotelfNewcastletonl
Bunday, 3 July 2022 - 11.00pm - 12.00midnight

Abbotsford Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Braw Lads Gathering - Gala Day Celebrations Eastlands RoadR@Galashielsl
Baturday 2 July 2022 8.00am - 1.00am

DMH Inns OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Yetholm Festival Week Dancel? Wauchope Hall, Kelso

Catiirdav 12 litne 20209 _ 7 00nm - 1 DDA

G Wwa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

20 July 2022 - 17 August 2022

NAME OF APPLICANT LICENCE (LICENCE DETAILS VENUE
TYPE

Heather MacDonald PERLIC Grant N/A

llene Hunter PERLIC Grant N/A

Catherine Crosbie PERLIC Grant N/A

Kimberley Shepherd PERLIC Grant N/A

Emma Cook PERLIC Grant N/A

Dawn Kilpatrick PERLIC Grant N/A

Christine Riley PERLIC Grant N/A

Ganesh Ponmudi PERLIC Grant N/A

John Baxter PERLIC Grant N/A

James Neil PERLIC Grant N/A

Yvonne Baird PERLIC Grant N/A

_@argaret Clark PERLIC Grant N/A

ﬁatthew Leavey PERLIC Grant N/A

Eharles Masraff PERLIC Renewal N/A

Black Bull Hotel (Borders) Ltd OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Lauder Common Riding - Breakfasts Black Bull HotelRBauder
Baturday, 6 August 2022 - 6.00am - 11.00am

Newcastle Arms (Coldstream) Ltd OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Coldstream Civic Week - Ladies Night Newcastle Arms Hotel, Coldstream
Monday 1 August 2022 - 12.00midnight - 1.00am

Newcastle Arms Hotel (Coldstream) Ltd OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Coldstream Civic Week - Flodden Rideoutl Newcastle Arms Hotel, Coldstream@
Thursday 4 August 2022 - 12.00midnight - 1.00am

The Lauderdale Hotel Ltd OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Lauder Common Riding - Lauder Ex-Cornets Dinner Lauderdale Hotel@Bauder®
Monday 1 August 2022 - 11.00pm - 1.00am

The Lauderdale Hotel Ltd OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Lauder Common Riding - Fancy Dress Parade NightL Lauderdale HotelREaudert
Wednesday 3 Augsut 2022 - 11.00pm - 1.00am

The Lauderdale Hotel Ltd OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Lauder Common Riding - Cornets Breakfasts@ Lauderdale HotelBauderl
Saturday 6 August 2022 - 6.00am - 11.00am

Angela Sibbald OCCLIC Occasional Licence - 40th Birthday Party@@ Public HallRpLauder
Saturday 13 August 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Buccleuch Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - 60th Birthday Party Buccleuch Bowling ClubRHawick
Saturday 6th August 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Hawick Rugby Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Marquee - Hawick 7's Hawick RFC, Hawick
Saturday 13 August 2022 11.00am - 12.00midnight

Kelso Cricket Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Fundraising Event Cricket Club, Kelso

Saturday 23 July 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight




Kevin Hardie OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Lauder Common Riding - Family Fun Day Land For Recreation South West Of Health
Saturday 6 August 2022 1.00pm - 6.00pm CentreLauder

Lodge St James BURA No.424 OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea 8 Union StreetPHawick®
Friday 19 August 2022 2.30pm - 6.00pm

Lodge St James BURA No.424 OCCLIC Occasional Licence - 30th Birthday Party 8 Union StreetHawick@
Baturday 13 August 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Lodge St James BURA No.424 OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Funeral Teall 8 Union StreetHawick@
Monday 25 July 2022 12.00noon - 5.00pm

Melrose Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Super 6 Game - Southern Knights v Boroughmuir Bearsl The Greenyards, Melrose
Friday 29th July 2022 5.00pm - 11.00pm

Melrose Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Marquee - Super 6 Game - Southern Knights v Watsonians The Greenyards, Melrose
Baturday 6th August 2022 12.00noon - 11.00pm

Melrose Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Marquee - Super 6 Game - Southern Knights v Broughmuir BearsE The Greenyards, Melrose
Friday 12th August 2022 5:00pm - 11:00pm

Melrose Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Marquee - FOSROC Scottish Rugby Academy Day@@ The Greenyards, Melrose
Saturday 17th September 2022 11:00am - 11:00pm

Peebles Rugby Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Peebles RFC Festival of Rugbyf Field South Of Gytes Leisure
Friday 5th, Saturday 6th and Sunday 7th August 2022 11:00-12:00midnight CentrefValkershaughPeeblesBcottish Borders?

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions |Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Fedburgh

é}j Briday 22 July 2022 - Thursday 4 August 2022

™ Sundays to Thursdays 11.00am - 12midnight; Fridays and Saturdays 11.00am to 1.00am

N

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions [Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Fedburgh
Briday 5 August 2022 - Thursday 18 August 2022
Sundays to Thursdays 11.00am - 12midnight; Fridays and Saturdays 11.00am to 1.00am

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions |Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Fedburgh
Briday 19 August 2022 - Thursday 1 September 2022
Sundays to Thursdays 11.00am - 12midnight; Fridays and Saturdays 11.00am to 1.00am

Royal British Legion Scotland (Kelso Branch) |OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Annual Kelso Laddies Private Partyl B6 Roxburgh Street, Kelso
Wednesday 20th July 2022 6:00pm - 2:00am

Scottish Borders Brewery Ltd OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Pizza Garden with alcohol provision (beer, gin and cider) Born In Scotland, Bedburgh@
Baturday 23rd July 2022 to Friday 5th August 2022 11.00am - 8.30pm every dayl

Scottish Borders Brewery Ltd OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Pizza Garden with alcohol provision (beer, gin and cider) Born In Scotland, Bedburgh@
Baturday 6th August 2022 to Friday 19th August 2022 11.00am - 8.30pm every dayl

Scottish Borders Brewery Ltd OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Pizza Garden with alcohol provision (beer, gin and cider) Born In Scotland, Fedburghl
Saturday 20th August to Friday 2nd September 2022 11.00am - 8.30pm every day®

Ship Inn OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Wedding Bunningburn FarmpStichill
Baturday 20th August 2022 12.00noon - 1.00am

Tempest Brewing Company Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Tempest Pop-up Bar - Border Union Show Springwood Park, Belso

Briday 29 July and Saturday 30 July 2022 10.00am - 5.30pm




Tempest Brewing Company Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Tempest Pop-up Bar - Stowed Out Family Music and Arts Festival Quoiting Green Playing Fieldp@Stow
Baturday 13 August 2022 - 1.00pm - 11.00pm

The Lauderdale Hotel Ltd OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Lauder Common Riding Celebrationsl Lauderdale Hotel@Lauder
Saturday 6 August 2021 - 11.00am - 8.00pm

The Newcastle Arms (Coldstream) Ltd OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea / Wakel Community Centre St Cuthberts@Coldstream
Thursday 21 July 2022 - 2.00pm - 8.00pm

Traquair House Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Wedding Traquair House, fraquair
Baturday 30 July 2022 6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Verdant Leisure Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Sale of Food, Alcoholic Beveridges and Soft DrinksE Pease Bay Leisure Park, Bockburnspath
Friday 22 July 2022 to Thursday 4 August 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Verdant Leisure Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Sale of Food, Alcoholic Beveridges and Soft DrinksBriday 5 August 2022 to Pease Bay Leisure Park, Bockburnspath
Thursday 18 August 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Verdant Leisure Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Sale of Food, Alcoholic Beveridges and Soft DrinksEl Pease Bay Leisure Park, Bockburnspath
Friday 19 August 2022 to Thursday 1 September 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Verdant Leisure Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Sale of Food, Alcoholic Beveridges and Soft Drinks Pease Bay Leisure Park, Bockburnspath
Briday 19 August 2022 to Thursday 1 September 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Vivien McDonald OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Wedding Marquee, Faughhill Farm, Melrose
Baturday, 23 July 2022 12.00noon - 1.00am

Alison King OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - NHS Borders / BGH Event for Staff Cricket Club, Melrose

_9? Briday 29 July 2022 - 3.00pm - 12.00midnight

ﬁison King OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Public Hall, St Boswells

= Baturday 6th August 2022 4:30pm - 1:00am

Allan Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillersl Harmony House, Melrose
Saturday 6 August 2022 - 10.00am - 3.00pm

Andrew Crow OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Trade Stand - Border Union Show Springwood Park, Kelso
Briday 29 July 2022 to Saturday 30 July 2022 - 10.00am - 7.00pm

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Annual Speed Shearing Tournament Laidlaw Memorial Hall, Bonchester Bridgel
Baturday 6 August 2022 - 6.00pm - 1.00am

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Pre-Wedding and Wedding Day Celebrations MarqueeRBorthwick Mains Farmhousef
Briday 12 August and Saturday 13 August 2022 - 3.00pm - 1.00am Hawick

Angela Sibbald OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - 30th Birthday Partyl Craigsford Mains Farm, BEarlston
Saturday 23rd July 2022 7.00pm - 12:00midnight

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wednesday 10 August to Tuesday 23 August 2022@0.00am - 10.00pm - dailyhe |One Stop ShopB3 High StreetBlawickBcottish
sale of goods and provisions associated with a Convenience Storeld BordersD9 9BPE

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Gin ProductsB Outside The Tapestry Building@iGalashiels
Saturday 6th August 2022 10.00am - 2.00pm

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Vodka Productsi Market Stall, West Linton
Saturday 6th August 2022 10.00am - 12.00noon

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Gin Products Eastgate, Peebles
Saturday 6th August 2022 10.00am - 3.00pm

Brian Graham OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Vale of Leithen FC - Fundraiser Memorial Hall, Innerleithen

Baturday 13 August 2022 - 7.30pm - 12.00midnight




Cameron Turner OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Online Orders / Canned Beer Dispatch Operationf Durty Brewingp5 Rodgers Road, Belkirk?
Monday 15 August 2022 to Sunday 28 August 2022 10.00am - 10.00pm

Carol Shanley OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Branxholme Castle, Hawick
Saturday 13th August 2022 12:00midday - 12.00midnightf

Carolyn Campbell OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Shooting Party in Residence Lylestane Farmhouse, Bauder@
Bunday 14 August 2022 to Thursday 25 August 2022 - 11.00am - 12.00midnight

Carolyn Campbell OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Shooting Party in Residence Lylestane Farmhouse, Bauder@
Monday 19 September 2022 to Saturday 1 October 2022 - 11.00am - 12.00midnight

Carolyn Campbell OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Shooting Party in Residence Lylestane Farmhouse, Bauderf
Bunday 2 October 2022 to Friday 7 October 2022 - 11.00am - 12.00midnight

Carolyn Campbell OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Shooting Party in Residence Lylestane Farmhouse, Bauder@
Monday 10 October 2022 to Wednesday 19 October 2022 - 11.00am - 12.00midnight

Carolyn Campbell OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Shooting Party in Residence Lylestane Farmhouse, Bauder@
Bunday 13 November 2022 to Thursday 24 November 2022 - 11.00am - 12.00midnight

Catherine Maxwell Stuart OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Harmony House, Farmers Market Harmony House, Melrose
Saturday 6 August 2022 - 10.00am - 2.00pm

Christopher Harrison OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Trade Stand - Border Union Showf Springwood Park, Kelso
Friday 29 July and Saturday 30 July 2022 - 10.00am - 5.00pm

Claire Bolton OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Berwickshire County Showf Ellemford, Buns
Saturday 6 August 2022 11:00am - 8:00pm

Ll?;jjavid Kinghorn OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Cultural Residential Weekend Marchmont House, Greenlaw

@ Briday 29th July 2022 - Sunday 31st July 20228aturday 4.00pm - 1.00am and Sunday 11.00am -

=~ 12.00midnight

David Kinghorn OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Cultural Tour at the House with Lunch Marchmont House, Greenlaw
Wednesday 27th July 2022 12:00noon - 5:00pm

David Robb OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Trade Stand - Border Union Show Springwood Park, Kelso
Briday 29th and Saturday 30th July 2022 - 10.00am - 6.00pm both days

Donald Moffat OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Civic Reception Food and Sing Along( Community Centre St Cuthberts, Coldstream
Sunday 31st July 2022 3:30pm - 7:30pm

Douglas McKechnie OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Kippilaw House, Melrose
Baturday, 23 July 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Douglas McKechnie OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Kippilaw House, Melrose
Baturday, 6 August 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Douglas McKechnie OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Kippilaw House, Melrose
Baturday, 13 August 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Douglas McKechnie OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Kippilaw House, Melrose
Saturday, 20 August 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Fraser Wright OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Tapas Days Maxwells, Duns
Briday 5 August and Saturday 6 August 2022 - 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Gavin Parker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Small Bar with Live Band® Marquee At Crook Inn HotelRTweedsmuir
Saturday 6th August 2022 5.00pm - 11.00pm

Graeme Cannon OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Dandie Dinmont Event The Haining, Selkirk

Baturday, 23rd July 2022 - 6.00pm - 1.00am




Graeme Cannon OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Birthday Partyl The Haining, Selkirk

Graeme Cannon OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding War Memorial Hall, Greenlaw
Baturday, 6th August 2022 4:30pm - 1:00am

Gregor Sey OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Pre-Wedding and Wedding Day Celebrations Thirlstane Castle, Lauder
Briday 29 July 2022 - 4.00pm to 12.00midnight; and Saturday 30 July 2022 - 1.00pm to 12.00midnight

James Brown OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Week Long Dog Agility Competitionl Bowhill, Selkirk
Saturday 23 July 2022 to Sunday 31st July 2022 12:00noon - 10:00pm

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Kelso Laddies Assoc - Re-arranged Rideout to Stichill, Hume and Ednam Racecourse, Kelso
Briday 19 August 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.30pm

James Henderson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Mobile Bar Trailer - Border Union Show Springwood Park, Kelso
Briday 29 July and Saturday 30 July 2022 - 11.00am - 9.00pm

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Border Union Show - Members Marquee Springwood Park, Kelso
Briday 29 July and Saturday 30 July 2022 - 11.00am - 9.00pm

James Henderson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Border Union Show - Marquee - Public Beer Tent Springwood Park, Kelso
Friday 29 July and Saturday 30 July 2022 - 11.00am - 9.00pm

James Henderson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Marquee - Race Meeting and Entertainmentf Gala Rig, Selkirk
Saturday 13 August 2022 11.00am - 11.00pm

nges Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Coldstream Civic Week Ball Community Centre St Cuthberts, Coldstream

% Briday 5 August 2022 - 6.00pm - 3.00am

Ja?[nes Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Golden Wedding Anniversary Celebrations Village Hall, Ednam
Baturday 6 August 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.30am

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingfl Paxton House, Paxton
Saturday, 20 August 2022 - 1.30pm - 12.30am

James Henderson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Weddingf Village Hall, Ednam
Saturday 30 July 2022 - 1.30pm - 12.30am

Jeremy Fraser OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Stow Brewery - Beer Extravaganza Station House, Stow
Baturday 20 August 2022 - 2.00pm - 10.00pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - An Evening with Still Game star Paul Riley Volunteer Hall, Duns
Friday 12th August 2022 6:00pm - 11:30pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Community Cinema Evening Volunteer Hall, Duns
Briday 19th August 2022 7:00pm - 10:30pme

Joanna McGuire OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding and Evening Reception Hartree House, By Biggar
Saturday 30th July 2022 12noon - 11:30pm

Julie McLean OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Alcoholic Beveridges and Service of Food[ 53 Northgate, Peeblesl
Wednesday 27th July 2022 to Tuesday 9th August 2022
Bunday to Thursday 11.00am - 5.00pm Friday to Saturday 11.00am - 9.00pm

Julie McLean OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Alcoholic Beveridges and Service of Food@ 53 Northgate, Peeblesl

Wednesday 24 August 2022 to Tuesday 6 September 2022
Bunday to Thursday 11.00am - 5.00pm Friday to Saturday 11.00am -9.00pm




Julie McLean OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Alcoholic Beveridges and Service of Food[ 53 Northgate, Peeblesl
Wednesday 10 August 2022 to Tuesday 23 August 2022
Bunday to Thursday 11.00am - 5.00pm Friday to Saturday 11.00am - 9.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - KIng Creosote and Band[ MacArts, Galashiels
Friday 5 August 2022 6:30pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Declan Welsh and the Decadent Westl2 MacArts, Galashiels
Friday 5 August 2022 6:30pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Live Music - Honeyblood and Posable Action Figures MacArts, Galashiels
Briday 12 August 2022 6.30pm - 11.00pm

Kevin Crawford OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Greendale Farm, Bawick
Saturday 30th July 2022 2.30pm - 12.00midnight

Kevin Crawford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Lauder Common Riding Ball Land For Recreation South West Of Health
Saturday 6th August 2022 6.00pm - 2.00am CentrelLauder

Laurence Fordyce OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Trade Stand - Border Union Show Springwood Park, Kelso
Friday 29 July and Saturday, 30 July 2022 - 10.00am - 5.00pm (Off sale only)

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Whitefield, Marrowl
Briday 5th August 2022 1.00pm - 1.00am

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf The Haining, Selkirk
Saturday 6th August 2022 12.00noon - 1.00am

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Gilmanscleuch Farmhouse, Belkirkz

g? Thursday 4th August 2022 1.00pm - 1.00am

ewis Mallen OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Gin Tasting and Sales Harmony House, Melrose

5 Saturday, 7 May 2022 - 10.00am - 3.00pm

Lukasz Jaworski OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Grocery/Convenience Storeld Continental Food, Galashiels
Monday, 25 July - Sunday, 7 August 2022
Monday - Saturday - 10.00am - 7.00pm and Sunday - 11.00am - 6.00pm

Lukasz Jaworski OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Grocery/Convenience Storeld Continental Food, Galashiels
Monday, 8 August 2022 - Sunday, 21 August 2022
Monday to Saturday - 10.00am to 7.00pm; and Sunday - 11.00am to 6.00pm

Lynsey Russell OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - ABBA Tribute Show Town Hall, Hawick
Saturday 23 July 2022 6.30pm - 12:00midnight

Mark Hay OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Border Union Show - Marquee - Public Beer Tent and Show Dance Springwood Park, Kelso
Friday and Saturday (General daytime Public Bar/Beer Tent) 11.00am - 6.00pm;
Saturday 30 July - Annual Show Dance 7.00pm - 1.00am

Matthew Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sampling and Sales of Tequila (and range other spirits) Harmony House, Melrose
Baturday 6 August 2022 - 10.00am - 5.00pm

Neil Clunie OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Community Memorial Celebrationl Community Centre, Newlands
Saturday 6 August 2022 4.00pm - 12.00midnight

Pauline Drysdale OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Farm Shop Mr NeepRINew ShedRiCockburnspathl
Wednesday 10th August 2022 - Tuesday 23rd August 2022 10:00am - 5:00pm

Pauline Drysdale OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Farm Shop Mr Neep, New ShedRiCockburnspath

Wednesday 27th July 2022 - Tuesday 9th August 2022 10:00am - 5:00pm




Rory Steel OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Aikwood Tower, Selkirk
Saturday 23 July 2022 2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Rory Steel OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Aikwood Tower, Selkirk
Wednesday 27 July 2022 1.00pm - 12.00 midnight

Ryan Longmuir OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony/Civil Partnership and Evening Reception Wedderburn Castle and Barns, Duns
Eriday 5 August 2022 1.00pm - 12.00midnight

Sarah Nelson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Neidpath Castle, Peebles
Wednesday 3 August 2022 -1.00pm - 12.30am

Sarah Nelson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Weddingf Neidpath Castle, Peebles
Saturday 6 August 2022 -1.00pm - 11.30pm

Sarah Nelson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Neidpath Castle, Peebles
Saturday 13 August 2022 -1.00pm - 11.30pm

Sarah Nelson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Neidpath Castle, Peebles
Saturday 17 September 2022 -1.00pm - 11.30pm

Sarah Nelson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Wedderburn Castle and Barns, Duns
Saturday 20 August 2022 -1.00pm - 11.30pm

Sarah Nelson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Weddingf Village Hall, Ancrum
Saturday 20 August 2022 -1.00pm - 11.30pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Kailzie Gardens, Peebles

_9? Monday 8 August 2022 2.00pm - 12.00midnight

%’non Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Market Stall - Harmony Orchard Harmony Gardens, Melrose

= Saturday 6 August 2022 - 10.00am - 3.00pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Outside The Tapestry Building Outside The Tapestry Building, Galashiels
Baturday 6 August 2022 - 10.00am - 2.00pm

St Boswells Cricket Club OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Cricket Sixes Tournament / Even Cricket Club, St Boswells
t8aturday 3 August 2022 - 11.00am - 12.00midnight

Stephen McKenzie OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Market Stall - ScottFest 2022 - Sampling and Sale of Bottles of Alcoholic Spirits@ |Abbotsford House, Melrose
Friday 12 August, Saturday 13 August and Sunday 14 August 2022 10.00am - 6.00pm

Steven Holligan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sampling and Sales of Canned and Bottled Beerf Harmony House, Melrose
Saturday 6 August 2022 - 10.00am - 3.00pm

Tabatha McCree-Cox OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sampling and Off Sales for Gin and Hand Sanitiser Products Farmers Market, West Linton
Baturday 6 August 2022 10.00am - 1.00pm

Thomas Graham OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - ScottFest 2022 - Medieval Fayre / Event Abbotsford House, Melrose
Briday 12 August 2022, Saturday 13 August 2022, Sunday 14 August 2022

Torben Hutchings OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Sealed Bottles of Mead - ScottFest 2022 Abbotsford House, Melrose
Briday 12 August to Sunday 14 August 2022 - 10.00am - 6.00pm

William Hamilton OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - St Boswells Show St Boswells Mark Showground, St Boswells
Baturday 23rd July 2022 - 11.00am - 6.30pm

William Hamilton OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Lauderdale Hunt Ball, Dinner and Live Band@ The Haining, Selkirk
Saturday 13th August 2022 - 6.00pm - 12:00midnight

Berwickshire Agricultural Association OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Berwickshire Agricultural Association - Agricultural Showe Duns Castle, Duns

Saturday 6 August 2022 11.00am - 8.00pm




Berwickshire Hunt

OcCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Fundraiser with Hog Roast
Saturday 13th August 2022 7:00pm - 12:00midnight

Kennels Brieryhill@Duns

Broughton And District Bowling Club

OCCvoL

Occasional Licence - Bowling Tournament
Bunday 7 August 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Recreation GroundfBroughtonf

Broughton And District Bowling Club

OcCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Bowling Tournament
Wednesday 17 August 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Recreation GroundRBroughtonl

Broughton And District Bowling Club

OCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Bowling Tournament
Bunday 11 September 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Recreation Ground@Broughtonf

Duke Of Buccleuch Foxhounds

OcCcvoL

Occasional Licence - BBQ at Old Melrose Café
Briday 12 August 2022 - 6.00pm - 10.30pm

Old Melrose CafefMelrose

Horticultural Society

OCCvOoL

Occasional Licence - Flower Show
Baturday 13 August 2022 - 1.00pm - 8.00pm

Village Hall, Cockburnspath

Kelso Laddies Association

OCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Annual Civic Week Ball&
Thursday 21 July 2022 7.30pm - 4.00am

Springwood Park, Kelso

Kelso Laddies Association

OCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Kelso Civic Week - Yetholm Rideout Day Breakfast
Baturday 23 July 2022 6.00am - 8.00am

Tait Hall, Kelso

Kelso Laddies Association

OcCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Kelso Civic Week - The Greetin' Party
Baturday 23 July 2022 7.00pm - 12.30am

Tait Hall, Kelso

Lauder Common Riding Committee

OCCvOoL

Occasional Licence - Lauder Common Riding - Family Fun Day
Bunday 31 July 2022 2.00pm - 6.00pm

Land For Recreation South West Of Health
Centre, Lauder

lg)uder Common Riding Exiles Association
®

OcCccvoL

Occasional Licence - Lauder Common Riding - Annual Reunion of Exiles Associationl
Tuesday 2 August 2022 7.30pm - 11.00pm

Public Hall, Lauder

I€'§,\uderdale Hunt Supporters Club

OCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Barn at Wedderlie, Westruther - Farm Open Dayfl
Friday 19 August 2022 -11.00am - 6.00pm

Wedderlie Farm, Gordon

Lilliesleaf Community Development Limited

OCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Lilliesleaf Community / Family Fun Day Event
Baturday 6 August 2022 - 5.00pm - 9.00pm

Currie Memorial Hall, Lilliesleaf

Lodge Kelso And Tweed No.58

OCCvOoL

Occasional Licence - 275th Anniversary Meeting of the Provincial Grand Lodge of The Scottish Borders
Baturday 20 August 2022 3.00pm - 9.00pm

Tait Hall, Kelso

Macfie Hall Committee

OCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Sports Day, Ceilidh, Meal and Film
Baturday 20th August 2022 2:00pm - 12:00midnight

Macfie Hall, Heriot

Melrose In Bloom

OcCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Garden Party - Fundraiser for Melrose in Bloom@l
Sunday 21 August 2021 2.30pm - 4.30pm

Abbey Place, Melrose

Peeblesshire Agricultural Society

OCCvOoL

Occasional Licence - Agricultural Show
Baturday 13 August 2022 -11.00am - 8.00pm

Land North East OffHorsbrugh Ford, Beeblesl

Peeblesshire Junior Agricultural Club

OCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Peebles Agricultural Show Dancel
Saturday 13 August 2022 8.00pm - 1.00am

Land North East OffHorsbrugh Ford, Beeblesk

Sound Out

OCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Stowed Out Family Music and Arts Festivalf
Saturday 13 August 2022 - 12.00noon - 11.00pm

Quoiting Green Playing FieldRStow

Southdean Village Hall

OCcvoL

Occasional Licence - Annual Southdean Village Show
Saturday, 20 August 2022 - 12.00noon - 5.00pm

Southdean Hall, Southdean

The Abbotsford Trust

OCCvoL

Occasional Licence - Marquee - ScottFest2022[
Friday 12 August to Sunday 14 August 2022 - 11.00am - 10.00pm (each day)

Abbotsford House, Melrose




Selkirk Incorporation of Hammerman SMLOTT |Grant N/A
Presenting Coldstream SMLOTT |Renewal N/A
Tweeddale Rovers AFC SMLOTT |[Renewal N/A
Eyemouth Childrens Picnic and Herring SMLOTT |Renewal N/A

Queen Association

6T abed




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6a

Scottish

Borders
—== COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE*

*Delete as appropriate

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(1 )
Question 1

Name, address and postcode of premises to be licensed.

Continental Food-Galashiels

64 Channel Street

Galashiels

TD1 1BA

Question 2

Particulars of applicant

(a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home address
including postcode. -

! Lukasz Sebastian Jaworski

(b) Where applicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of partnership.
n/a

'
.

(c) Where applicant is a cornpany, please provide name, registered office and company
registration number.

n/a

Page 21




(d) Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of
club or other body.

nl/a

(e) Where applicant is a parinership, company, club or other body, please provide the names,
dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons.*

nfa

* Connected person is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005,

Question 3
Previous applications

Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? NO

If YES - provide full details

n/a

Question 4

Previous convictions

Has the applicant or any E_:qnnected person ever been convicted of a relevant or | NO*
foreign offence (1) Hil ]

A

*If YES - provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be
disregarded if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

Name & position | Date of conviction or | Court Offence Penaity
{(if applicable) | sentence j

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)
Question 5

Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members’ club, please also complete
question 6)

Ground floor retail unit within Galashiels town centre consisting of shop display and rear
office/kitchen and storage area

(1) In addition to any convictions held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also familiarise themselves with the contents of
section 24([) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during
the peried beginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with determination of the application.

age




_ *gelete as appropriate

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capaclty.
lication are true to the baest of my knowledge and belief.

The contents of this a

Signatu

pate: 2% }O@I 20

Telephone number and email address of signatory:

Capacity: APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

(see note below)

The information on this form may be helc_l on an electronic public register which may be available to

members of the public on request




This page is intentionally left blank



PROPOSED

Scottish

Borders
— COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)()

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

*delete as appropriate

Question 2
STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

—

_______ ONConsumption

e —_

| Terminal hour

et — NN

Page 25


tthomson
Text Box
PROPOSED



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

| 10:00 am
10:00 am 10:00 pm
10:00 am 10:00 pm
| 10:00 am 10:00 pm
| 10:00 am 10:00 pm
10:00 am 10:00 pm
10:00 am 10:00 pm

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Mﬂm"ﬁﬂhl" *ﬂa‘[ulu"'

*If YES — provide details
N/A

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

UMN 2 |'r-1°1‘4" mtf ] : IIn{t]l lj ﬂl.
| To be provided durin

icensed hour: be pra mw"""
please ¢ ”-Jﬁi.l'u n YES/ ensed ]
4 qu YES/N

Page 26



Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

Recorded background music is normally played at all times while the premises are open but not
before 7.00am and not later than 11.00 pm

(0 any other activities

if you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

Sales of non-alcoholic drinks, groceries etc.

q) Late night premises opening after 1.00a

u are providing live or recorded music, will YES/NO*

¥ to be more cuslomers standing than seated? | YES/NO*

*delete as appropriate

Page 27



 Question 7 _
CAPACITY OF PREMISES 1

What js the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

22272 80 M 2

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises i ¥
licence) =

Personal details

a) Name

£ ‘Lukasz Sebastain Jaworski

(b} Date of birth




e

o

[T A O T T S S LS e TR
s/l N Nam o of Llee‘nsh’fg Board lssqln ' | 'Reference number.of personallicenci |

e 26 LICE NSWG
’1‘{\ IDSLM rcgc;a\}z\gtgn\/ c‘ukﬁ(bi..«élﬁ 44 84 64
HiGL SREET Exd- A7

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowiedge and belief.

Date. 2 8103[26‘922'

Signature;
Capacity: APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)
Telephone number and email address of signatory:

Please retai r record

Your Data: Alcohol Licencing

The Scottish Borders Licensing Board will act as the ‘Data Controiler’ for the personal data you provige
to us. The information held by the Licensing Board Is managed by employees of Scottish Borders
Councit, and contained within Scottish Borders Council systems. The Data Protection Officer, who is
responsible for ensuring personal data is managed in accordance with data protection legistation, can

be contacted as follows:
Address: Data Protection Officer, Information Management, Scottish Borders Council, Newtown St

Boswells TD6 OSA.

Email: dataprotection@scotborders.gov.uk

Tefephone: 0300 100 1800

The information we collect from you will include detafls such as your name, address, e-mall address,
telephone number, date of birth, national insurance number, and (if applicable) detatls of any previous

criminal convictions and previous licence information.

Why do we need this information?

Page 29 '.




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6b

Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, Section 29
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink

Question 1
Please provide the name, address, postcode, date and place of birth, and contact telephone
number of the current Licensee.

Verdant Leisure LImited
10 Mannin Way

Caton Road

Lancaster

LA1 3SW

Question 2
Please provide full name, address, postcode and *licence number of the premises (*if known)

Pease Bay Leisure Park
Pease Bay
Cockburnspath

TD13 5YP

Question 3
Do you propose to vary any of the information contained in the
operating plan contained in the licence application? YES +NO*

Where the proposed variation affects the current operating plan, please submit

an operating plan including the proposed variations.
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

To add outdoor drinking as an activity during and outwith core hours.

Page 33



Question 4
Do you propose a variation to the layout plan contained in the licence? YES /-NS*

Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 5 sets

of plans showing the proposed new layout of the premises.
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

To substitute the current layout plan for drawing number 1457/21/01

Question 5
Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred to
in the licence, including an addition, deletion or other modification? YES / NO*

(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

VARIATION TO SUBSTITUTE NEW PREMISES MANAGER

Question 6

Please provide details below of the name, address and personal licence number of the EXISTING
Premises Manager.

Proposed Premises Manager
Name and telephone number

Page 34




Date and place of birth

Contact address, including postcode

Email address

Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference number of personal licence

Is the variation in respect of Question 6 to take effect during the application period? YES/NO*

If the answer to the above question is NO, please provide below the date from which the variation is to
take effect.

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature N|CO|a Sm'th ..................... * (see note below)

Date 23 August 2021

Capacity ....oovcvveiiii e bR St /AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory

* Data Protection Act 1998
The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 35



* Data Protection Act 1998
The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to

members of the public on request.

** Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 7 sets of plans showing
the proposed new layout of the premises. Where the proposed variation affects the current operating
plan, please submit an operating plan including the proposed variations.

Variations involving structural alterations should submit the relevant Section 50 certificates
with their application.

Page 36



north

o A
3 Wrerfuit

\
Y Wueerfalls
H

LOCATION PLAN
Scale ;- NTS

PROJECT:

PEASE BAY LEISURE PARK
PEASE BAY
COCKBURNSPATH
BERWICKSHIRE

CLIENT:

VERDANT LEISURE

TITLE:

LIQUOR LICENSING PLAN

ROBERT J. HALES LIMITED

Chartered Architect | Chartered Building Surveyor |
Chartered Architectural Technologist

BSc (Hons). MRICS. MCIAT. BArch (Hons). DArch Edin. RIBA. RIAS.

The Studio
16 Thornton Gate
Berwick upon Tweed
TD15 2NU

Telephone/Fax: 01289 303601
Mobile: 0785 530 4646

www .charteredbuildingsurveyors.org.uk

—
Current Liquor display area
shown in blue (2.25 sq.m. area).
T I | —} i
: 1%
Secure Office Manager Office || Kitchen / Store / e
4
T I‘ -

8 Proposed Liquor display area 7

2) General Office shown in red (1.85 sq.m. area). %

S %

%

L S 7

/ 7

U Z 5000
ﬁ "~ Reception . Lobby
§ SHOP g
Sales Office 7 S
_l—
2
FLOOR PLAN
Scale 1:100

13000

SCALE: pRAWN:  RJH

1:100 & 1:1250 DATE: March. 2021
DRAWING NUMBER:

1457/21/01




This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BCARD

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, Section 29
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in biock capitals using ink

Question 1

Flease provide the name, address, postcode, date and place of birth, and contact
telophone number of the current Licensee.

Newtown St Boswells Bowling Club

Sprouston Road

Newtown St Boswells

Melrose

TD6 0QX

Question 2
Please provide full name, address, postcode and *licence number of the premises (*if

known)

Newtown St Boswells Bowling Club
Sprouston Road

Newtown St Boswells

Melrose

TD6 0QX

SB/PREM/189

Question 3
Do you propose to vary any of the information contained in the
operating plan contained in the licence application? YES

Where the proposed variation affects the current operating plan, please submit

an operating plan including the proposed variations.
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) {continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Q2 -Change On Sale hours from 11.00am till 11.00pm Monday to Saturday and Sunday
12.30pm il 11.00pm to 11.00am till 12.00 midnight Sunday to Wednesday and 11.00 am
till 01.00am Thursday to Saturday.

Page 39



[ Q3-Change Off Sale hours from 11.00am to 10. 00pm Monday to Saturday and 12.30pm till
10.00pm on a Sunday to Monday to Sunday 10.00am till 10.00pm

Q4 Change wording of seasonal variation to read Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing
Day, New Years Eve and New Years Day until 1 a.m. or in line with Board Policy.

Q5-

Change Conference facilities to YES in columns 2,3 & 4
Change restaurant facilities to YES in columns 2,3 & 4
Change Receptions etc to YES in column 4

Change Club/Group meetings to YES in column 4
Change Recorded music to YES in column 4

Change Live performance to YES in column 4

Change Dance facilities to YES in columns 2,3&4
Change Theatre to YES in columns 2,3&4

Change Films to YES in columns 2,3 & 4

Change televised sport to YES in column 4

Change wording to explain entry in column 4 to read These activities may commence prior
to core hours, but will not extend beyond without the benefit of an Extended Hours Licence.

Meals provided will be mainly light snacks however there may be occasions for prize giving
dinners.

Question 4
Do you propose a variation to the layout plan contained in the licence?  NO

Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 5 sets
of plans showing the proposed new layout of the premises.

(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

:

Question §
Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred to
in the licence, including an addition, deletion or other modification? NO

(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

VARIATION TO SUBSTITUTE NEW PREMISES MANAGER

Question 6

Page 40



Please provide details below of the name, address and personal licence number of the EXISTING
Premises Manager.

Proposed Premises Manager
Name and telephone number

Date and place of birth
| ]
Contact address, including postcode
| B}
Email address
Personal licence

Date of issue | Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference number of personal licence

Is the variation in respect of Question 6 to take effect during the application period? YES/NO

If the answer to the above question is NO, please provide below the date from which the variation
is to take effect.

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature: Karen Brown * (see note
below)

Date: 26/04/2022 Capacity: APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as
appropriate)

Page 41



Telephone number and email address of signatory: ]

I have enclos

* Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 7 sets of plans
showing the proposed new layout of the premises. Where the proposed variation affects the current
operating plan, please submit an operating plan including the proposed variations.

Variations involving structural alterations should submit the relevant Section 50 certificates
with their application.

Page 42



CURRENT

Scottish

Borders
—= COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20{2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

| NO
[ NO
YES

*delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

11 AM.
11 A.M. 11 P.M.
1 12.30 P.M. 11 P.M.

Page 43



tthomson_1
Text Box
CURRENT



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

11 AM.
11 AM. 10 P.M.
11 AM. 10 P.M.

1 11 A% 10 P.M.
11 AM. 10 P.M.

[11AM 10P.M

| 1230 PM. 10 P.M.

Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS

| YES

*If YES — provide detail-s

The Clubs hours will be more restricted outwith the green bowling season and dependent of social
activities and other sports.

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE
PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

{0 |




| .
| YES/NO

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further details
below.

The clubrooms may open prior to core hours to accommodate members playing bowls. No alcohol
will be supplied outwith the core hours other than with the benefit of an occasional extension.

The gaming machine is only in situ during the bowling season; it is a category C machine and is
either switched off or well supervised when children or young persons are present.

Page 45




(f} any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

While the club primarily exists as a green bowling club it also has a carpet bowling section which
allows members to compete throughout the winter months. The club also provides for social
activities for its members throughout the year.

Any other activity normally associated with a members bowling club.

Membership — 80 Members can introduce FOUR guests into the club premises at any one time for
the purpose of them being supplied with alcohol.

(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am  N/A

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the N/A
decibel level exceed 85dB? !

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? | N/A

Question 6 {On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS
.EE.
(a) | When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or YES —|
young persons be allowed entry i
i “delete as appropnate - - S——
(b) Where ihe answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which thé)/ w:ﬂ be '
allowed entry &

Children accompanied by a responsible adult may access the clubrooms for the purpose of
participating or supporting the sport of Green or carpet bowls. They may also access the premises
again when in the company of a responsible adult, for the purpose of attending a members private
pre arranged function.

Young persons may also access the premises for the same purposes but without the requirement
of being accompanied by a responsible adult.

Note for the avoidance of doubt a responsibie adult is a person who has the responsnblllty
for the child when attending the premises. The responsible adult should supervise the child
at all times while the child is within the licensed area. In the case of sporting clubs it is
accepted that this may not always be practical due to participation in sport, in which case
the club and its officials would be required to ensure adequate supervision of any child or
young person on the premises, in order to ensure their safety and well being.

_{e)  Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons fo be allowed entry
Children 0 to 15 years

Young Persons 16 and 17 years

Page 46




Children and Young Persons will be required to be off the premises by 10 p.m. other than when
attending a member’s private function when they can attend for the duration of the functior.

g the PARTS of the premises to which chil

All the public areas of the premises but excluding the immediate area of any bar counter.

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?
100

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence) NIA

Personal details

a) Name

(b) Date of birth

c Contact address

d) Telephone number and e-mail address

Page 47




This page is intentionally left blank



PROPOSED

Scottish

Borders
== COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

*delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

ON Consumption

| ferminail hou
_ 12.00 midnight
11.00am 12.00 midnight
11.00am 12.00 midnight
| 11.00am 01.00am
{ 11.00am 01.00am
11.00am 01.00am
11.00am 12.00 midnight

Page 49


tthomson_2
Text Box
PROPOSED



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

aﬁ_,- Consumption

| Terminal hour

_. 10.00am
| 10.00am 10.00pm

1 10.00am 10.00pm
| 10.00am 10.00pm
| 10.00am 10.00pm

Question 4
EASONAVARIA TIONS

YES

_____ he applicant intend to operate according to seasonaldemand |

*If YES — provide details

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and New Years Day until
01.00am or in line with Licensing Board Policy.

Question §

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE
PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY

Page 50



HON }1_ Guring .!i.:l]_' " !:' v
nfirm 1 ¢ jicensed hours — | be provid
| ple: nfirm | licensed

/NO E | onfirm Y /NI

/NG

Where you have answered YES in respect of any enlry in cofumn 4 above, please provide further
details below.

These activities may commence prior to core hours, but will not extend beyond without
the benefit of an Extended Hours Licence.

Meals provided will be mainly light snacks however there may be occasions for prize giving
dinners.

(f) any other activities

if you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

Page 51




While the club primarily exists as a green bowling club it also has a carpet bowling section which
allows members to compete throughout the winter months. The club also provides for social
activities for its members throughout the year.

Any other activity normally associated with a members bowling club.

Membership — 80 Members can introduce FOUR guests into the club premises at any one time
for the purpose of them being supplied with alcohol.

(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

‘Where you have confirmed that you are providing five or recorded music, will the | NO
decibel level exceed 85dB7?

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? | NO

*delefe as appropriate

Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

{a) | When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or | YES
young persons be allowed entry |

*delete as appropriate

(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which they will be
= alfowed entry

Children accompanied by a responsible adult may access the clubrooms for the purpose of
participating or supporting the sport of Green or carpet bowls. They may also access the premises
again when in the company of a responsible adult, for the purpose of attending a members private
pre arranged function.

Young persons may also access the premises for the same purposes but without the requirement
of being accompanied by a responsible adult.

Note for the avoidance of doubt a responsible adult is a person who has the responsibility
for the child when attending the premises. The responsible adult should supervise the child
at all times while the child is within the licensed area. In the case of sporting clubs it is
accepted that this may not always be practical due to participation in sport, in which case
the club and its officials would be required to ensure adequate supervision of any child or
young person on the premises, in order to ensure their safety and well being.

(]  Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry
Children 0 to 15 years

Young Persons 16 and 17 years

Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be
allowed entry

Children and Young Persons will be required to be off the premises by 10 p.m. other than when
attending a member’s private function when they can attend for the duration of the function.

Page 52




e CaTelalerart arding the PARTS of the premises

persons will be allo

All the public areas of the premises but excluding the immediate area of any bar counter.

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?
100

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

fa) Name

(b) Date of birth

(c) Contact address

d) Telephone number and e-mail address

e) Personal licence _

ensing Board issuing | Reference number of personal licence

Page 53



DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature: Karen Brown Date: 25/04/2022
Capacity: APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory: ||| GcNGEEEEEEEE

Please retain for your records

Your Data: Alcohol Licencing

The Scottish Borders Licensing Board will act as the ‘Data Controller’ for the personal data you provide
to us. The information held by the Licensing Board is managed by employees of Scottish Borders
Counci!, and contained within Scottish Borders Council systems. The Data Protection Officer, who is
responsible for ensuring personal data is managed in accordance with data protection legislation, can
be contacted as follows:

Address: Data Protection Officer, Information Management, Scottish Borders Council, Newtown St
Boswells TD6 0SA.

Email: dataprotection@scotborders.qov.uk
Telephone: 0300 100 1800

The information we collect from you will include details such as your name, address, e-mail address,
telephone number, date of birth, national insurance number, and (if applicable) details of any previous
criminal convictions and previous licence information.

Why do we need this information?

Your information is being collected to allow the Scottish Borders Licensing Board to administer the
process of applying for ficences under the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

We need to know the personal data requested on the application form in order to provide this service
to you. If you do not provide this information then we will be unable to process your request for a
licence. We will not collect any personal data from you that is not needed for this purpose.

The lawful basis for collecting your information in these circumstances is:

Compliance with legal obligation: Scottish Borders Licensing Board is required to collect your
information in order to carry out the function of providing licences in relation to the Licensing
{(Scotland) Act 2005.

What will we do with your information?

We will use your information to process your application for a licence. This will involve sharing your
information with Police Scotland, and where the type of licence applied for is a premises licence, notice
of your application (including a copy of it) will be given to people with a notifiable interest in the land

Page 54



Agenda Item 10

Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	Item No. 5(ii) - 20 July 2022 - 17 August 2022

	6a Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
	Item No. 6(a) - Continental Food, Galashiels - Operating Plan (Provisional)
	Item No. 6(a) - Continental Food, Galashiels - Layout Plan (Provisional)

	6b Section 29:  Application for Variation of Premises Licence
	Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, Section 29 
	APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
	Date of initial hearing

	Item No. 6(bi) - Pease Bay Leisure Park, Pease Bay, Cockburnspath - Variation - Layout Plan
	Item No. 6(bii) - Newtown St. Boswells Bowling Club - Variation - Application
	Item No. 6(bii) - Newtown St. Boswells Bowling Club - Variation - Operating Plan (Current)
	Item No. 6(bii) - Newtown St. Boswells Bowling Club - Variation - Operating Plan (Proposed)

	10 Minute



